VILLAGE BOARD AGENDA

Monday, February 23, 2026 at 5:00pm
Rick J. Hermus Council Chambers

515 W. Kimberly Ave.

Kimberly, W1 54136

1. Callto Order

2. Rollcall

3. Moment of Silent Reflection, Pledge of Allegiance
4. President’s Remarks

5. Approval of February 16, 2026 Meeting Minutes

6. Correspondence from Staff or Board
a. Administrator Block’s memo on Village Board Email Addresses

7. Unfinished Business for Consideration or Action
a. Discuss Amendments to Chapter 308 Intoxicating Liquor and Fermented Malt Beverages

8. New Business for Consideration or Action
a. Site & Architectural Review- 571 Marcella St

b. Change Order #2 in the amount of $65,398.22 for the Marcella St. Trail project

c. Certificate for Payment #3 (FINAL) to Vinton Construction Co. in the amount of $200,112.96 for
the Marcella St. Trail project

d. Award Bid for the 2026 Green Dot Sidewalk Program

9. Public Participation

10. Adjournment

Village Board Meeting- Virtual Attendance Info
February 23, 2026 at 5:00pm
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://meet.goto.com/439574309
You can also dial in using your phone.
Access Code: 439-574-309
United States (Toll Free): 1 877 309 2073

Any person wishing to attend the meeting who because of their disability is unable to attend, is requested to
contact the ADA Coordinator at 920-788-7500 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable
accommodation may be made.

1|Page


https://meet.goto.com/439574309

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY
BOARD MEETING MINUTES
02/16/2026

A meeting of the Kimberly Village Board was called to order on Monday, February 16, 2026 at
5:00pm in the Rick J. Hermus Council Chambers, 515 W. Kimberly Ave by President Chuck
Kuen.

Board Present: President Chuck Kuen, Trustees Tom Gaffney, Mike Hruzek, Dave Hietpas
Norb Karner, Lee Hammen, and Marcia Trentlage

Board Excused: None

Staff Present: Clerk-Treasurer Jennifer Weyenberg, Administrator/Director of Public Works

Danielle Block, Fire Chief Chad Smith, Community Enrichment Director
Holly Femal, Library Director Holly Selwitschka, Outagamie Co. Deputy
Svitak, and Interim Police Chief Slotke

Others Present: Judy Hebbe of the Times Villager

President’s Remarks
None

Approval of Minutes from the 02-09-2026 Meeting
Trustee Hammen moved, Trustee Trentlage seconded the motion to approve. Motion carried by
unanimous vote of the board.

Reports of Officers and Departments

The reports from the Interim Chief of Police, Outagamie County Sheriff Dept, Fire Chief,
Administrator-Director of Public Works, Community Development Director, Community
Enrichment Director, Library Director, and Clerk-Treasurer were presented. The reports are on file
with the Village Clerk’s Office.

Unfinished Business
None

New Business

Claim of Damage to Vehicle in amount of $376.50

Trustee Karner moved, Trustee Trentlage seconded the motion to deny the claim of damage based
on the recommendation of the Village’s insurance company. Motion carried by unanimous vote of
the board. The claimant called in and addressed their case to the board.

Revision to Special Event Permit Application

Trustee Hammen moved, Trustee Trentlage seconded the motion to approve as presented.
Motion carried by unanimous vote of the board. Revisions included minor formatting corrections,
references to police service providers, and clarification on village services versus contracted
costs.



Refuse and Recycling Cart Order- Street Equipment Trust Fund

Trustee Karner moved, Trustee Hammen seconded the motion to approve project #SE-AN-01,
Refuse and Recycling Cart Order, in an amount not to exceed $15,000 funded by the Street
Equipment Trust Fund. Motion carried by a roll call vote of the board, 7-0. The original allocation
in the CIP for additional refuse and recycling carts in the 2026 CIP was $12,000, but the higher
amount requested is due to the freight and shipping costs not being finalized yet.

Microphone Replacement in Evergreen Room- Complex Trust Fund

Trustee Karner moved, Trustee Gaffney seconded the motion to approve the microphone
replacement in the amount of $1,149.45 funded by the Complex Trust Fund. Motion carried by a
roll call vote of the board, 7-0.

Approve Bills & Claims from 01/17/2026-02/12/2026 in the amount of $2,059,163.58
Trustee Karner moved, Trustee Hammen seconded the motion to approve. Motion carried by
unanimous vote of the board.

Receive Minutes of Boards and Commissions

Water Commission minutes from 01/13/26, Plan Commission minutes from 12/16/25 and Library
Board minutes from 11/17/2025. There was no discussion or action taken on this item, the
minutes will be filed as presented.

Public Participation

Audience member, Dennis Wiliams, wanted to discuss personal remarks made by President Kuen
in public and asked if any action had been taken after his concerns were raised on 02/02/26.
There was not any action on this matter or rebuttal from staff or board as this is a private matter.

Adjournment
Trustee Hammen moved, Trustee Gaffney seconded the motion to adjourn. Motion carried by

unanimous vote of the board at 5:32pm.

Jennifer Weyenberg
Village Clerk-Treasurer

Dated 02/17/26
Drafted by: ELZ
Approved by Village Board:




To: Village Board

From: Danielle Block | Administrator
CC: Department Heads

Date: February 20, 2026

Re: Village Board Email Addresses
Comments:

In an effort to keep consistent through official Village Communication, all Village Board
members have been issued Village of Kimberly specific email addresses. All official
correspondence regarding Village matters will be sent to these email addresses. While
the email address tag remains generic to the position, the Display Name on the emails
will appropriately display the Village Board member’s name.

Contact information will also be updated on the Village’s website.

The email addresses are currently active and specific log in information for each Village
Board member has been distributed. Please begin monitoring your Village-issued email.

Chuck Kuen President@vokimberlywi.gov
Tom Gaffney Trusteel@vokimberlywi.gov
Lee Hammen Trustee2 @vokimberlywi.gov
Dave Hietpas Trustee3@vokimberlywi.gov
Mike Hruzek Trustee4@vokimberlywi.gov
Norb Karner Trustee5@vokimberlywi.gov
Marcia Trentlage Trusteeb6@vokimberlywi.gov



mailto:President@vokimberlywi.gov
mailto:Trustee1@vokimberlywi.gov
mailto:Trustee2@vokimberlywi.gov
mailto:Trustee3@vokimberlywi.gov
mailto:Trustee4@vokimberlywi.gov
mailto:Trustee5@vokimberlywi.gov
mailto:Trustee6@vokimberlywi.gov

Village of Kimberly

*Discussion Only*

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Amendments to Section 308- Classes of Licenses and Continual Use
Requirement

REPORT PREPARED BY: Jennifer Weyenberg, Clerk-Treasurer

REPORT DATE: February 23, 2026

ADMINISTRATOR'S REVIEW / COMMENTS:

No additional comments to this report LB

See additional comments attached

EXPLANATION:

At the Village Board meeting on Monday February 2, 2026, Trustees came to a consensus to strike
restrictions on the number of “Class A” and Class “A” licenses based on population. As a reminder,
these licenses allow for the retail sale of liquor, beer and wine for off-premise consumption.
Examples include Kwik Trip, Kimberly Mini-Mart, Dollar General and Festival Foods.

On the same night, the Board discussed the continual use requirement, which is currently in Village
Ordinance under Sec. 308-19:

§ 308-19 Continual use requirement.

A. Use standard. Under the authority of § 125.10, Wis. Stats., as amended from time
to time, each and every holder of a Class "B" combination license shall be required
to keep the licensed premises open for operation a minimum of five days per week
throughout the term of the license (except that the licensed premises may be closed
for remodeling from time to time, and except that the licensed premises may be
closed for reasonable periods of time when the owner/operator thereof takes
vacation; periods of remodeling shall be an exception so long as remodeling is
actively pursued during the period when the licensed premises is closed).

B. Violation. Upon violation of Subsection A above, the license shall be revoked
according to the procedure set forth under § 308-18 of this article, or in the
alternative, the license shall be nonrenewed according to the terms and provisions
of § 308-18 of this article.

Following the Village Board discussion on Monday February 2, 2026, staff continued to research the
topics of use requirement in State Statute, defining continual use, and the intent of “public use”.



https://ecode360.com/14772160#14772289
https://ecode360.com/14772160#14772290
https://municipal.codes/WI/WSA/125.10
https://ecode360.com/14772160#14772291
https://ecode360.com/14772290#14772290
https://ecode360.com/14772268#14772268
https://ecode360.com/14772268#14772268

In coordination with Attorney Koehler, he verified that nothing in State Statutes requires a time for
the business to open its doors from the time of issuance. Section 125.10 Wisconsin Statutes allows
municipalities to adopt ordinances for anything not contrary to Wisconsin statutes. Since there is no
Wisconsin statute requiring the business to be open from the time of issuance, this is up to each
municipality for any ordinance they want to adopt.

Attorney Koehler further verified that Chapter 125 Wisconsin Statutes regulates when alcoholic
beverages cannot be sold but does not require a minimum number of “open for hours” business.

In short, it is up to the Village to determine:

1. If they would like to set a time requirement for the business to initially open its doors for
business from the time of issuance;

2. How often the business is required to be open during the hours allowed by State Statute; and

3. If openis intended to mean “open to the public.”

Staff recommends the following to accomplish all 3 of the above conditions ONLY for all licenses to
sell alcoholic beverages in the Village for which a quota exists limiting the number of such licenses
that may be issued.

§ 308-19 Continual use requirements and Conditions.

A. Use standard. Under the authority of § 125.10, Wis. Stats., as amended from time to time,
each and every holder of a “Class B" intoxicating liquor license shall be required to keep the
licensed premises open for operation a minimum of five days per week for at least 150 days
during each one-year term of the license threughoutthe-term-ofthelicense (except that the
licensed premises may be closed for remodeling from time to time, and except that the licensed
premises may be closed for reasonable periods of time when the owner/operator thereof takes
vacation; periods of remodeling shall be an exception so long as remodeling is actively pursued
during the period when the licensed premises is closed).

As additional conditions for license continuation, the licensed premises must meet the following

requirements:

(1) All usage must be open to the public and may not be used for private rentals closed to the
public, unless the licensed premises is of sufficient size with separate space that could be set
aside for one-day private engagements, while the remaining portion of the licensed premises
remains open to the public; and

(2) The licensed premises must be open for business to the public within 180 days of license
issuance.

B. Violation. Upon violation of Subsection A above, the license shall be revoked according to the
procedure set forth under § 308-18 of this article, or in the alternative, the license shall be
nonrenewed according to the terms and provisions of § 308-18 of this article.



https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fus-east-2.protection.sophos.com%2f%3fd%3decode360.com%26u%3daHR0cHM6Ly9lY29kZTM2MC5jb20vMTQ3NzIyODkjMTQ3NzIyODk%3d%26i%3dNWFiZWE3MDIzZTc5ODQxMzA1ZWQ4OGEz%26t%3dNkM5bkpLY21QQyt3RktyT3J2THh3ZEM5dFg2RFZWOTN0aXNibFlWa1JZRT0%3d%26h%3d674913afcd0d4354ad90408afa6aae28%26s%3dAVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVbwremL2qeh5F0wypgvI-qVyduR8MskdTVkaKkjRuJosw&c=E,1,RBG3-h9kI0vSle-0bp5Ya-dh7t7dUXPUrrxbWNOoA6LRZouri-oa2qp40E9JtSAY6eZfzUbTXr3ubTtBjHFYOiGh0LGTxyZlq2jpmsN5JH6oIA,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fus-east-2.protection.sophos.com%2f%3fd%3decode360.com%26u%3daHR0cHM6Ly9lY29kZTM2MC5jb20vMTQ3NzIyODkjMTQ3NzIyOTA%3d%26i%3dNWFiZWE3MDIzZTc5ODQxMzA1ZWQ4OGEz%26t%3dQ1hsNkpjSU1pWDNUZWpRaFdMMEg3MlljTkkxeDhRZDZhTEhBcTNoOWJpbz0%3d%26h%3d674913afcd0d4354ad90408afa6aae28%26s%3dAVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVbwremL2qeh5F0wypgvI-qVyduR8MskdTVkaKkjRuJosw&c=E,1,ZsSIVNg91YnlDYpV9-1ZLZz7n3d1oiaKLhjP9Dal3IOCQAJc2B8FTbW-iSmNfh5BhXGEKMRJ3PdAVbcr__yHLVh8z4-RbXaGW69uH3JX8g8hsOosMb-Ujw,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fus-east-2.protection.sophos.com%2f%3fd%3dmunicipal.codes%26u%3daHR0cHM6Ly9tdW5pY2lwYWwuY29kZXMvV0kvV1NBLzEyNS4xMA%3d%3d%26i%3dNWFiZWE3MDIzZTc5ODQxMzA1ZWQ4OGEz%26t%3dM1ZUZWpJNG50VmRIU2k2d29Oak9EUXRCOHVkQTBWNk9PSldtY1RXTGJJaz0%3d%26h%3d674913afcd0d4354ad90408afa6aae28%26s%3dAVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVbwremL2qeh5F0wypgvI-qVyduR8MskdTVkaKkjRuJosw&c=E,1,UR1RMOmk3Dek94g_dL_1RyM8izd0Ghq4s5zC-9bMggIM8uFOE8fdDD2mCaq1LxQw0RYKpL5HpbqgRxypDc_N_kj0iK69gX18wjwwrfsjgTz_svCCNg,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fus-east-2.protection.sophos.com%2f%3fd%3decode360.com%26u%3daHR0cHM6Ly9lY29kZTM2MC5jb20vMTQ3NzIyODkjMTQ3NzIyOTE%3d%26i%3dNWFiZWE3MDIzZTc5ODQxMzA1ZWQ4OGEz%26t%3dUzliSjJYWWNXNldrbTg3TXhqdjE3b1NCNUQxbzVQc01HUUZDS1ZHWEFIND0%3d%26h%3d674913afcd0d4354ad90408afa6aae28%26s%3dAVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVbwremL2qeh5F0wypgvI-qVyduR8MskdTVkaKkjRuJosw&c=E,1,uLxYbAqrqKV0_yuUkfHEng9AYr_ifSDPi3SYkJpzGgjUmeCbqMRcKBpY481D3KWjH_79PLJL8qjzN0R7Gm9SJWusfwsH5znRZZ3op4qrg3_8zWCY&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fus-east-2.protection.sophos.com%2f%3fd%3decode360.com%26u%3daHR0cHM6Ly9lY29kZTM2MC5jb20vMTQ3NzIyOTAjMTQ3NzIyOTA%3d%26i%3dNWFiZWE3MDIzZTc5ODQxMzA1ZWQ4OGEz%26t%3dSE1XU3JlVHhpMENOektMVVVVbmM5MjlkakZqc2s4cmJMWGRCMnpCbERoRT0%3d%26h%3d674913afcd0d4354ad90408afa6aae28%26s%3dAVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVbwremL2qeh5F0wypgvI-qVyduR8MskdTVkaKkjRuJosw&c=E,1,hyA5Se6hY5ShfSBBraeChhKED4IfKdecrgZIaZuAWI1iE1pa70MUTqL6kraNGNNZoVbJTW1uQDuH9BnoGpWtTFTwMdpLRTjgYr8nRi5mdBsSa6NRB9J-Iw,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fus-east-2.protection.sophos.com%2f%3fd%3decode360.com%26u%3daHR0cHM6Ly9lY29kZTM2MC5jb20vMTQ3NzIyNjgjMTQ3NzIyNjg%3d%26i%3dNWFiZWE3MDIzZTc5ODQxMzA1ZWQ4OGEz%26t%3damczcDBJZFZVTzlURjdvWkQwek0yTy9NRGtxdUFOaDhIS0E0OVVtZ0I3MD0%3d%26h%3d674913afcd0d4354ad90408afa6aae28%26s%3dAVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVbwremL2qeh5F0wypgvI-qVyduR8MskdTVkaKkjRuJosw&c=E,1,Kuyg3jiKRjq5r2bnkZiNlE_ewWO61H_Vy8dcRCYRssFJKe7aLxGiekSIo_x_csuNEDP7WhasjYgdGueLmQ_-YNFTxMI5BN6W1Oae-nWg1nWnnYIMhtMP&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fus-east-2.protection.sophos.com%2f%3fd%3decode360.com%26u%3daHR0cHM6Ly9lY29kZTM2MC5jb20vMTQ3NzIyNjgjMTQ3NzIyNjg%3d%26i%3dNWFiZWE3MDIzZTc5ODQxMzA1ZWQ4OGEz%26t%3damczcDBJZFZVTzlURjdvWkQwek0yTy9NRGtxdUFOaDhIS0E0OVVtZ0I3MD0%3d%26h%3d674913afcd0d4354ad90408afa6aae28%26s%3dAVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVbwremL2qeh5F0wypgvI-qVyduR8MskdTVkaKkjRuJosw&c=E,1,iW2iJeygRfmd3D1gEkTDWQbmQtn3tNLpkzAWORFtNtYuO61vc7ulZ8NCFKvRqBUqc_8VyrOStZVl9tvFcsrL-WUmYs8fQ6gXIhFjSfYfcOfUprflVBkyRchuAJE,&typo=1

§ 308-18 Nonrenewal, suspension or revocation of licenses.

B. Abandonment of premises. Any licensee holding a license to sell alcoholic beverages who
abandons such business shall forfeit any right or preference he/she may have to the holding of or
renewal of such license. Abandonment shall be sufficient grounds for revocation of any alcoholic
beverage license. The closing of the licensed premises for at least six months shall be prima facie
evidence of the abandonment, unless extended by the Village Board. All persons issued a license to
sell alcoholic beverages in the Village for which a quota exists limiting the number of such licenses
that may be issued by the Village shall cause such business described in such license to be operated
on the premises described in such license for at least 150 days during each one-year the terms of
such license, unless such license is issued for a term of less than 180 days, in which event this
subsection shall not apply.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

This is for discussion only. Staff will continue to capture all recommendations and bring an amended
ordinance to a future meeting for approval.



https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fus-east-2.protection.sophos.com%2f%3fd%3decode360.com%26u%3daHR0cHM6Ly9lY29kZTM2MC5jb20vMTQ3NzIyODkjMTQ3NzIyNjg%3d%26i%3dNWFiZWE3MDIzZTc5ODQxMzA1ZWQ4OGEz%26t%3dSjdLZWdBclhHand2TUN1VFlpVjhSaThkVFZKYmN5NCsraCtyNmZOZmQ1dz0%3d%26h%3d674913afcd0d4354ad90408afa6aae28%26s%3dAVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVbwremL2qeh5F0wypgvI-qVyduR8MskdTVkaKkjRuJosw&c=E,1,Q4gZbrWh-GUIC7_uQNuE1dmpxYbmqhrAvoRXxYeLDcISL-D3TW7LojeYR6uNPztjedWPwFSzeD1gDvG2-EoRHHgho0Yi2Ym3KLDf-MY8brd4ds4k&typo=1

Village of Kimberly
Request for Board Consideration

VILLAGE OF

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Site & Architectural Review — 571 Marcella Street

REPORT PREPARED BY: Sam Schroeder, Community Development Director

REPORT DATE: February 23, 2026

ADMINISTRATOR'S REVIEW/COMMENTS:

No additional comments to this report

See additional comments attached STS LB

EXPLANATION: With a desire to provide secure outdoor storage area and a secure impound lot, the
property owner of 571 Marcella Street has submitted a site review application to add a roughly 6,000
square foot outdoor storage/vehicle impound lot to the back of the property. Said area would be
surrounded by a six to seven foot tall chain link fence that is fully screened by either slats or mesh.

Most notably, this property houses Brand Image and Apparel or BIA in the front office space but is also the
base for Bob’s Towing. Not only for best practice, but some contracts require a secure area during the
statutorily retention period by the State of Wisconsin.

Said property is zoned, I-1 Industrial Limited and within the Kimberly Industrial Park. Staff finds no
concerns with the proposal.

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS

At the Village Plan Commission meeting on February 17, 2026, there was conversation in regards to the
type of screening used in conjunction with the chain link fence as well as inquires into containment
methods for the proposed use. The Plan Commission felt if the type of vehicles to be stored include any
wrecked vehicles that the fence should be fully screened with slats. If the vehicles were just being
impounded but in an operable state, either the slats or the mesh would suffice.

Along these similar lines with the concern of wrecked vehicles was the containment of any type of fluids or
DNR type of approvals. This was a shared sediment with the Fire Department. The following was further
clarified by the applicant following the Plan Commission meeting and found to be acceptable to the Fire
Department:

The fenced storage area is intended solely for the temporary holding of towed vehicles associated
with normal towing and recovery operations. This may occasionally include vehicles that have been
involved in accidents; however, the site will not be used as a salvage yard, dismantling facility, or
long-term storage location. No vehicle dismantling, fluid draining, or repair activities will occur
within the fenced area.




With respect to containment and regulatory compliance:

o Fluids: Any vehicle that presents an active fluid leak is addressed immediately in accordance
with industry best practices. This includes the use of absorbent materials, drip pans, and
prompt removal or transfer as necessary. Vehicles with significant fluid loss are not left
unattended. Most vehicles with fluid loss have already depleted their fluids before leaving the
scene of the accident.

e DNR compliance: All operations are conducted in compliance with applicable Wisconsin DNR
requirements. No bulk fluid storage or disposal takes place on site.

e Fire Code: Vehicles are stored in a manner consistent with fire code spacing and access
requirements. No hazardous materials or fuel storage is proposed within the fenced area.

e Screening: The proposed fencing will provide visual screening and site control, preventing
unauthorized access while maintaining a clean and orderly appearance.

The intent is to provide a secure, controlled, short-term storage area that supports existing
towing operations without introducing new or expanded industrial activity beyond what is already
permitted.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Confirm the Plan Commission recommendation for the approval of the Site
Review Plan for 571 Marcella Street as it relates to the addition of a secured outdoor storage/impound lot
in the rear of the property with the following conditions:
1. The fence including any screening shall be maintained and properly secured at all times.
2. The outdoor storage/impound lot shall not be used or converted into a junk yard/salvage yard.
3. Any dumpster or refuse containers shall be screened within the fenced area or an additional
enclosure shall be provided.
ADDED CONDITION FROM THE PLAN COMMISSION AND FIRE DEPARTMENT
4. The fence shall be fully screened from off-site view with a slatted chain link fence.
5. The Fire Department shall be permitted to inspect the enclosed area for compliance upon a
reasonable request.




Village of Kimberly
VILLAGE OF Request for
Plan Commission Recommendation

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Site & Architectural Review — 571 Marcella Street

REPORT PREPARED BY: Sam Schroeder, Community Development Director

REPORT DATE: February 17, 2026

EXPLANATION: With a desire to provide secure outdoor storage area and a secure impound lot, the
property owner of 571 Marcella Street has submitted a site review application to add a roughly 6,000
square foot outdoor storage/vehicle impound lot to the back of the property. Said area would be
surrounded by a six to seven foot tall chain link fence that is fully screened by either slats or mesh.

Most notably, this property houses Brand Image and Apparel or BIA in the front office space but is also the
base for Bob’s Towing. Not only for best practice, but some contracts require a secure area during the
statutorily retention period by the State of Wisconsin.

Said property is zoned, I-1 Industrial Limited and within the Kimberly Industrial Park. Staff finds no
concerns with the proposal.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff would recommend approval of the Site Review Plan for 571 Marcella
Street as it relates to the addition of a secured outdoor storage/impound lot in the rear of the
property with the following conditions:
1. The fence including any screening shall be maintained and properly secured at all times.
2. The outdoor storage/impound lot shall not be used or converted into a junk yard/salvage yard.
3. Any dumpster or refuse containers shall be screened within the fenced area or an additional
enclosure shall be provided.




January 17, 2026

Village 6f Kimberly

Attn: Zoning Administrator / Plan Commission
515 W Kimberly Ave

Kimberly, Wi 54136

Re: Zoning / Site Review Request — 571 Marcela Street, Kimberly, wi
Dear Zoning Administrator and Plan Commission Members,

| am the owner of the commercial property located at 571 Marcela Street in the Village of Kimberly. |
am submitting the enclosed Narrative of Proposed Use for review in connection with a proposed site
modification at the property, which is located within the I-1 Industrial District.

The property is a legally existing multi-tenant commercial/industrial building with three (3) current
tenants. The proposed request involves fencing a portion of the rear area of the existing parking lot for
use as secure, accessory outdoor storage of temporarily held towed vehicles. The proposed
improvement is intended to function as an accessory use that is subordinate to the principal use of the
property and consistent with the intent of the I-1 Industrial District.

No new buildings, expansion of existing structures, or changes to tenant occupancy are proposed. The
fenced area will be located entirely in the rear of the site and designed to minimize visibility while
improving site security and organization. All existing parking, access, and circulation will remain
compliant with Village requirements.

I respectfully request the Village’s review and approval of this proposed use. | am available to provide
any additional information, site plans, or clarifications that may be required during the review process.

Thank you for your time and consideration.
Sincerely,

Keith Ristow

Property Owner

571 Marcela Street
Kimberly, WI



Narrative of Proposed Use

Property Address: 571 Marcela Street
Zoning District: |-1 Industrial District
Village of Kimberly, Wisconsin

| am the owner of the property located at 571 Marcela Street in the Village of Kimberly. The subject
property is located within the I-1 Industrial District and is developed with a legally existing multi-tenant
commercial/industrial building currently occupied by three (3) tenants. The site includes an existing
paved parking lot that serves tenant and operational needs.

Existing Use

The property is currently used for lawful commercial and industrial purposes consistent with the intent
of the I-1 District. The building, parking areas, and site circulation are established and continue to
function without adverse impact to surrounding properties.

Proposed Use Description

The proposed improvement consists of fencing a portion of the rear area of the existing parking lot for
use as secure, accessory outdoor storage of motor vehicles that have been towed as part of normal
business operations. This fenced storage area is intended to function as an accessory use that is
subordinate to the principal use of the property and consistent with industrial zoning allowances.

Details of the Proposed Improvement

« The fenced vehicle storage area will be located entirely in the rear portion of the site, away from street
frontage and public view.

« The fencing will be a permanent, professionally installed enclosure that complies with Village
requirements related to height, materials, placement, and screening.

« Vehicles stored within the fenced area will be temporary in nature and will not be dismantled, repaired,
salvaged, or offered for sale on site. '

« No outdoor mechanical work, fluid draining, or hazardous material handling will occur.

- The proposal does not include additional buildings, expansion of existing structures, or changes in
tenant occupancy.

- Existing parking, drive aisles, fire access, and tenant operations will be maintained in compliance with
Village standards.

« All activities will comply with Village of Kimberly ordinances, state regulations, and applicable safety
requirements.

Compatibility With I-1 District Intent

The proposed fenced vehicle storage area is consistent with the intent of the I-1 Industrial District,
which allows for industrial and service-oriented uses that may include accessory outdoor storage when
properly located, secured, and screened. The proposal improves site organization and security while
maintaining compatibility with surrounding industrial and commercial properties.

Conclusion

This request represents a minor site modification involving an accessory outdoor storage use that
supports an existing operation within the I-1 Industrial District. The proposed improvement is
compatible with existing development, maintains compliance with zoning intent, and will not negatively
impact adjacent properties or current tenants.



SI924V Jo} Jepingddy gam

SuodesS SSId 1 T
I.Pw [—] \A._ :
epunogle|d - =~ =:
W00 Fo ssalppy Apedold .

sj001S seur Arepunog jeld uoHBWLIOU| [991Bd XB] ]

wy ¥0°0 200 100 0
| 1 ) ]

T
weoo

] sjeqe AemybiH
100 100 0

8ZLLL d 61:02:CL ‘920Z/2L/L

f
!

]

o

de\ S19 Ajuno) siwebeinQ



McMAHON

ENGINEERS \ ARCHITECTS

February 13, 2026

Village of Kimberly

Attn: Jennifer Weyenberg, Clerk-Treasurer

Email: jweyenberg@vokimberlywi.gov

Re: Village of Kimberly
Marcella Street Trail
Change Order #2
McM. No. K0001-09-22-00638

Dear Jennifer,

Enclosed herewith is Change Order #2 for the above referenced project. This change is an increase in

the Contract in the amount of $65,398.22. The current Contract Price is $802,633.23.

Please review and sign in the space provided. Return signed copy to our office, and we will distribute

accordingly.

Should you have any questions, please contact our office at your convenience.

Respectfully,

McMah ssociat

AP

rad D. Werner, P.E.
Vice President / Sr Municipal Engineer

BDW:car

Enclosure: Change Order #2

McMAHON ASSOCIATES, INC. | 1445 McMAHON DRIVE NEENAH, WI 54956 Mailing P.O. BOX 1025 NEENAH, WI 54957-1025
PH 920.751.4200 FAX 920.751.4284 MCM@MCMGRP.COM WWW.MCMGRP.COM

SERVICE
INSPIRED
SINCE 1909



MCMAI{ON 1445 MCMAHON DRIVE P.O.BOX 1025

STV ERI TR NEENAH, W1 54956 NEENAH, W1 54957-1025 C ANGE @RDER
McMAHON ASSOCIATES, INC. TELEPHONE: 920.751.4200 o )
FAX: 920.751.4284

Contract No.
VINTON CONSTRUCTION CO. Project File No.
1322 33" Street Change Order No.
PO Box 137 Issue Date:
Two Rivers, W| 54521 Project:

You Are Directed To Make The Changes Noted Below In The Subject Coniract:

K0001-09-22-00638

K0001-09-22-00638

Two (2)

February 5, 2026

Village of Kimberly

Marcella Street Trail

{ltem Description)

(Price)

2.1

See Attached Final Quantity Spreadsheet

+$65,398.22

TOTAL +$65,398.22
The Changes Result In The Following Adjustments:
CONTRACT PRICE TIME
Prior To This Change Order $737,235.01 - days
Adjustments Per This Change Order +$65,398.22 0 days
Current Confract Status $802,633.23 - days
Recommended: Accepted: Authorized:
McMAHON ASSOCIATES, INC. YINTON CONSTRUCTION CO. VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY
Neenah, Wisconsin Two Rivers, Wisconsin Wisconsin
By: % Bv;)%, By:
DaW /5/26 Date: R -0 - 2o Date:
O OWNER Copy Four (4) Copies Should Accompany This Change Order
| CONTRACTOR Copy Execute And Return To ENGINEER For Disfribution
O ENGINEER Copy (Contract Copy)
O FILE COPY

PROJECTS\K0001\092200638\CONSTRUCTION\CONTRACT\CHANGE ORDERS\CO 02




ESTIMATED QAUANTITIES

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY Engineer: McMAHON ASSOCIATES, INC,
MARCELLA STREET TRAIL 1445 McMahon Drive
Contract No. K0001-09-22-00638 PO Box 1025
Neenah, WI 54956 / 54957-1025
VINTON CONSTRUCTION CO.
1322 38rd Street
PO Box 137
Two Rlvers, Wi 54241
1 REMOVALS Bld Quantities Flnal
ltem Dascription Qty Unit UnltPrice | Total Qy | Total
1,01 Grubblng (WisDOT #201,0205) 12 STA $249,00 $2,988,00 12.00 $2,988.00
1,02 Grubbing {WIsDOT #201.0220) 36 1D $12.00 $432,00 36.00 $432.00
1,03 Removing Concrete Pavement (WIsDOT #204,0100) 350  S.Y. $0.01 $3.50 599,00 $5.99
1,04 Removing Curb and Gutter (WisDOT #204.0150) 210  LF, $10.00 $2,100.00 648.00 $6,480.00
1.05 Removing Concrete Sidewalk (WisDOT #204,0155) 155 SV, $22.71 $3,520.05 172.00 $3,906,12
106 Removing Steel Bollard (See Speclal Provisions) 2  Ea. $250.00 $500.00 2,00 $500.00
1.07 Marking Removal Line Wide (WisDOT #646.9200) 72 L.F. $5.00 $360,00 72.00 $360.00
1.08 Marking Removal Speclal Marking {WisDOT #646,9300) 6 Ea. $150.00 $900.00 6.00 $900.00
1.09  Marking Removal Line 4 Inch {(WisDOT #646.9000) 275 L.F. $2.00 $550,00 275.00 $550,00
2 EARTHWORK -
2,01 Excavatlon Common (Est, 2,025 C.Y.) {See Spacial Provisions) 1 LS [ $63,700.00 $63,700.00] | 1.00 $63,700.00]
3 EARTH
3.01 6 Inch Thickness Base Aggregate Dense 2-1/4 Inch (WIsDQT 7,315 SY. $7.48 $54,716.20 7,207.00 $53,008.36
#305.0120)
4 PAVEMENT :
4,01 Tack Coat (WIsDOT #455,0605) 50 GAL $3.03 $151.50 5000 $151.50
4.02  Asphaltic Surface (WisDOT #465,0105) 60 TON $156.50 $9,390,00 111,78 §17,493.57
4.03 nggaétllg g)urface Drivaways and Fleld Entrances {WisDOT 25 TON $252.50 $6,312.50 33.00 $8,332.50
4,04 Congrete Pavement 8 Inch {WIsDOT #415,0080) 55 S.Y. $110.00 $6,050.00 62,00 $6,820.00
5 ROADWAY MISCELLANEOUS
5,01 Drllled Tie Bars (WIsDOT #416.,0510) 140 Ea, $10.00 $1,400.00 330.00 $8,300.00
5.02 Concrete Curb and Gutter 30 Inch Type A (WIsDOT #601.0409) 210 L.F, $40.00 $8,400.00 555.00 $22,200,00
6,03  Concrete Curb and Gutter 30 Inch Type D (WIisDOT #601,0411) 53 L.F. $65.00 $3,445,00 93,00 $6,045,00
5.04 Concrete Sldewalk 4 Inch {(WisDOT #602.0405) 1,725 S.E. $10.00 $17,250,00 2,094,00 $20,940,00
5.05 Concraete Sidewalk5 Tnch w/Microfiher Relnforcement {See 51,450  S.E. $5.64 $290,178.00, 51,677.00 $291,458.28
Special Provislons)
506 Congcrete Driveway 6 Inch (WisDOT #602.0810) 320 S.Y. $61,20 $19,584,00 332,00 $20,318.40
507 Curb Ramp Datectable Warning Fleld Yellow (WIsDOT #602.0505) 250  S.F, $35,00 $8,750.00 230,00 $8,050,00
5.08 ;ggzgasrglg Detectable Warning Fleld Radial Yellow (WisDOT 187 SFE $60.00 $8,220.00] 137.00 $8,220.00
509 Manhole Covers Type L (WisDOT #611,0545) 2 Ea. $450,00 $900,00 2,00 $900.00
5.0 Adjusting Manhole Covers (WisDOT #611,8110) 8 Ea. $450.00 $3,600.00 7.00 $3,150.00
511  Fence Chatn Link Salvaged 5-Foot (WisDOT #616.0405) 2,110 L.F. $21.00 $44,310.00 2,114,00 $44,394.00
5,12  Sawing Asphalt {WIsDOT #690,0150) 180  LF $3.00 $540,00 176,00 528,00
5.13  Sawing Concrete (WIsDOT #690,0250) 520 L.F, $3.00 $1,560.00 997.00 $2,991,00
514  Sawing Curb Head for Curb Ramp (See Speclal Provistons) 195 LR $30,00 $5,850,00 0.00 $0,00
6 EROSION CONTROL & RESTORATION
601 Topsoll (WisDOT #625.0500) 6,630  S.Y. $4,95 $32,818.50 7,505.00 $37,349.75
6.02 Salvaged Topsoll (WIsDOT #625,0500) 4,540 S.Y. $4.95 $22,473,00 4,664,00 $23,086.80
6,03 Sllit Fenca (WIsDOT #628.1504) 2,200 L.F, 52,05 $4,510,00 2,085.00 $4,274.25
6,04 Sllt Fence Malntenanca (WIsDOT #628.1520) 2,200 LF. $0.10 $220.00 2,085.00 $208.50
605 Mobilizatlon Eroslon Control (WisDOT #628,1905) 3 Ea, $250.00 $750.00 1.00 $250.00
606 Mobllizatlon Emargency Eroslon Control (WisDOT #628.19:10) 3 Ea. $250.00 $750,00 0.00 $0,00
6,07 Eroslon Mat Urban Class | Type B (WIsDOT #628,2008) 7,570 S §1.85 $14,004.50 7,505,00 $13,884,25
608 Eroslon Mat Class 1l Type B {WisDOT #628.2023) 3,385 S.Y. 52,05 $6,939.25 4,664.00 $9,561.20
609 Inlet Protectlon Type (WisDOT628.7010) 30 £a. $58.00 $1,740.00 30,00 $1,740.00
6,10 Fertllizer Type B (WIsDOT #628,0210) 6.9 CWT $85.00 $586.50 7.00 $595.00
6,11 Seed Mixtura No. 20 (WisDOT #630,0120) 125 LB $8,95 $1,118.75 125,00 $1,118,75
6,12  Seed Mixture No. 40 (WIsDOT #630.0140) 185 LB - $12.75 $2,358,75 185.00 $2,358.75
6.13  Seed Temporary {WIsDOT #630.0200) 65 LB $3,95 $256.75 0.00 $0,00
6,14 Sead Water (WisDOT #630,0500) ' 246 MGAL $15.00 $3,690.00 0,00 $0.00
6.15 Salvage and Reinstall Existing Landscaplng (Sta. 40+90) (See 1 LS $4,875.00 $4,875.00 1.00 44,875.00
Speclal Provisions)

WAPROJECTS\ 2028 Fllss\K00011092200638\Construction\Cantract\Change Orders\CO 02\KIimberly Marcella St Trall Final Qty.xlsx




ESTIMATED QAUANTITIES

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY
MARCELLA STREET TRAIL
Contract No, K0001-09-22-00638

7 SIGNING & MARKING

Engineer: McMAHON ASSOCIATES, INC,
1445 McMahon Drive
PO Box 1025

Neenah, W| 54956 / 54957-1025

VINTON CONSTRUCTION CO.
1322 33rd Streat

PO Box 137

Two Rivers, WI 54241

7.01  Moving Signs Type Il (WisDOT #638.2102) 3 Ea. $120.,00 $360.00 3,00 $360.00
7.02  Marking Line Epoxy 4 Inch (WIsDOT #646.1020) 1,340 LF $3.25 $4,355,00 1,340,00 $4,355.00
7.03  Marking Rallroad Crossing Epoxy (WisDOT #646.5320) 2  Fa $950.00 $1,900.00 2.00 $1,900.00
7.04  Marking Stop Line Epoxy 18 Inch (WisDOT #646.6120) 205 L.F, $13.25 $2,716.25 205,00 $2,716.25
7.05 Marklng Crosswalk Epoxy Transverse Line 6 Inch (WisDOT 1,468  LE. §5.25 47,707,00 1,468.00 $7,707.00
#646,7420)
8 TRAFFIC CONTROL
8.01 Traffic Control (See Speclal Provistons) 1 LS. $3,500,00 $3,500.00 1.00 $3,500.00
8.02 ;gdrgpg;grg) Marlng Crosswalk Removable Tape 6 Inch (WisDOT 10 LF $3.00 $330.00 110.00 $330.00
8.03 Temporary Pedestrlan Surface Matting (WisDOT #644,1440) 30 SF $4.50 $135.00 30.00 $135.00
8.04 Temporary Pedestrlan Curb Ramp {WIsDOT #644,1601) 35 DAY $10.00 $350.00 35.00 ° $350.00
8.05 ;g;ndrp::(a)rsy)Pedestrlan Detactable Warning Fleld (WisDOT 10 SE 410,00 $100.00 10,00 $100.00
8,06 Trafflc Control Datour {Sea Speclal Provislons) 1 LS. $350.00 $350.00 1.00 $350.00
9 MOBILIZATION
9,01  Mobilization (WisDOT #619,1000} 1 Ea. $48,000.00 $48,000,00 1,00 $48,000.00
9.02  Mobilizatlon for Rallroad Crossing 1  Ea $0.01 $0.01 1,00 80,01
CURRENT CONTRACT AMOUNT $742,555.01 | $767,928.23|
CHANGE ORDERS '
1.1 Storm Manhole Adjustment at Ford & Kennedy 1 LS. $4,680.00 $4,680.00 1.00 $4,680.00
1.2 Addltional Sawing Mobflization 1 LS $500.00 1,00 $500.00
1.3 PCMS Boards 1 L.S. $2,750.00 1.00 $2,750.00
14 Additlonal borrow Due to Topsoll EBS under Trail 1 LS $26,775.00 1,00 $26,775.00
CHANGE ORDER TOTAL $4,680,00] | $34,705.00)
TOTAL CONTRACT $787,235.04] | $802,633.23|

WAPROJECTS\_2026 Flles\K00011092200838\Construction\ContractiChange Orders\CO 02\KImberly Marcella St Trall Final Qty.xlsx




McMAHON

ENGINEERS \ ARCHITECTS

February 12, 2026

Village of Kimberly
Attn: Jennifer Weyenberg, Clerk-Treasurer
Email: jweyenberger@vokimberlywi.gov

Re: Village of Kimberly
Marcella Street Trail
Certificate for Payment #3 - Final
McM. No. K0001-09-22-00638

Dear Jennifer,

Enclosed herewith is Certificate for Payment #3 for the above referenced project. This Certificate is
issued to Vinton Construction Co. in the amount of $200,112.96 for final payment for work
performed through December 31, 2025.

Please process the enclosed, and forward payment to Vinton Construction Co. Should you have any
questions, please contact our office at your convenience.

Respectfully,

rad D. Werner, P.E.
Vice President / Sr Municipal Engineer

BDW:car

cc: Danielle Block, Administrator/DPW - Village of Kimberly
Vinton Construction Co.

Enclosure: Certificate for Payment #3 - Final

SERVICE

INSPIRED
MeMAHON ASSOCIATES, INC. | 1445 McMAHON DRIVE NEENAH, WI 54956 Maiing P.O. BOX 1025 NEENAH, WI 54957-1025  g|\|SE 1900
PH 9207514200 FAX 920.751.4284 MCM@MCMGRP.COM WWW.MCMGRP.COM



McMAHON

£ VEERS N\ ARCHITECTS.
McMAHON ASSOCIATES, INC.

1445 MCMAHON DRIVE PO BOX 1025
NEENAH, W1 54956 NEENAH, W1 54957-1025

TELEPHONE: 920.751.4200
FAX: 920.751.4284

CERTIFICATE FOR
PAYMENT

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY
515 W. Kimberly Avenue
Kimberly, WI 54136

Contract No.
Project File No.
Certificate No.
Issue Date:
Project:

This Is To Certify That, In Accordance With The Contract Documents Dated:

VINTON CONSTRUCTION CO.
1322 33" Street

PO Box 137

Two Rivers, Wi 54241

Is Entitled To Final Payment For Work Performed Through:

K0001-09-22-00638

K0001-09-22-00638

Three (3) — Final

February 13, 2026

Village of Kimberly

Marcella Street Trail

February 5, 2025

December 31, 2025

X Contractor's Application for Payment Attached
X] Itemized Cost Breakdown Attached

Original Contract
Net Change Orders

Current Contract Amount

$732,555.01 Completed To Date $802,633.23
$0.00 Retainage $0.00
$732,555.01 Subtotal $802,633.23
Previously Certified $602,520.27

Amount Due This Payment: $200,112.96

Please process and forward payment to Vinton Construction Co.

Certified By:

McMAHON ASSOCIATES, INC.

Neenah, Wisconsin

w D. Werner, P.E.

Vice President / Sr Municipal Engineer

PROJECTS\K0001\092200638\CONSTRUCTION\CONTRACT\CERT PAYMENTS\CERT PAY 03 FINAL




CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT #3 FINAL

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY
MARCELLA STREET TRAIL
Contract No. KO001-039-22-00638

Engineer:  McMAHON ASSOCIATES, INC.
1445 McMzahon Drive
PO Box 1025
Neenah, WI 54956 / 54957-1025
VINTON CONSTRUCTION CO.
1322 33rd Street
PO Box 137

Two Rivers, Wl 54241

1 REMOVALS Bid Quantities Cert-Pay 01 Cert-Pay 02 Cert-Pay 03 Completed To Date
Item Description Qty Unit Unit Price | Total aty | Total Qty Total Qty | Total Qty Total
101 Grubbing (WisDOT #201.0205) 2 SiA $249.00 $2,988.00 12.00 $2,988.00 30,00 30.00 12.00 $2,988.00
102  Grubbing (WisDOT #201.0220) 3 D $12.00 $432.00 36.00 $432.00 $0.00 $0.00 36.00 $432.00
1.03  Removing Concrete Pavement (WisDOT #204.0100) 350 sY. $0.01 $3.50 $0.00 300.00 $3.00 299.00 $2.99 599.00 $5.99
104 Reroving Curb and Gutter (WisDOT #204.0150) 210 LF. $10.00 $2,100.00 100.00 $1,000.00 100.00 $1,000.00 448.00 $4,480.00 648.00 $6,480.00
1.05 Removing Concrete Sidewalk (WisDOT #204.0155) 155 SY. $22.71 $3,520.05 $0.00 140.00 $3,179.40 32.00 $726.72 172.00 $3,906.12
1.06 Removing Steel Bollard (See Special Provisions) 2 Ea. $250.00 $500.00 2.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 2.00 $500.00
1.07 Marking Removal Line Wide (WisDOT #646.9200) 72 LR $5.00 $360.00 $0.00 $0.00 72.00 $360.00 72.00 $360.00
1.08  Marking Removal Special Marking (WisDOT #646.9300) 6 Ea $150.00 $900.00 $0.00 $0.00 6.00 $900.00 6.00 $900.00
1.09  Marking Removal Line 4 Inch (WisDOT #646.9000) 275 LF $2.00 $550.00 $0.00 $0.00 275.00 $550.00 275.00 $550.00
2 EARTHWORK
2.01 Excavation Common (Est. 2,025 C.Y.) (See Special Provisions) 1 LS. | $63,700.00 $63,700.00] 0.90 $57,330.00] | $0.00] 0.10 $6,370.00] | 1.00 $63,700.00]
3 EARTH
i B 4egate Dense 1-1/4 Inch (WisDOT
3.01 ;;;;ho-;';';;("ess ase Aggrdegate Dense 1-1/4 Inch (Wis 7315  SY. $7.48 $54,71s.2o| 6,500.00 $48,620.00| ! 500.00 53,74o.oo| 207.00 $1,548.36| | 7,207.00 $53,908.36
4 PAVEMENT 3
401 Tack Coat (WisDOT #455.0605) 50 GAL $3.03 $151.50 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $151.50 50.00 $151.50
402 Asphaltic Surface (WisDOT #465.0105) 60 TON $156.50 $9,390.00 $0.00 $0.00 11178 $17,493.57 111.78 $17,493.57
Asphaltic Surface Dri d Field Entrances (WisDOT
4.03 #4‘; sao 1'; 0)” ce Driveways and He nces (Wi 25 TON $252.50 $6,312.50 $0.00 $0.00 33.00 $8,332.50 33.00 $8,332.50
404 Concrete Pavement 8 Inch (WisDOT #415.0080) 55 sy $110.00 $6,050.00 $0.00 45.00 $4,950.00 17.00 $1,870.00 62.00 $6,820.00
5 ROADWAY MISCELLANEOUS
5.01 Drilled Tie Bars (WisDOT #416.0510) 140 Ea. $10.00 $1,400.00 $0.00 100.00 $1,000.00 230.00 $2,300.00 330.00 $3,300.00
502 Concrete Curb and Gutter 30 Inch Type A (WisDOT #601.0409) 210 LF $40.00 $8,400.00 $0.00 190.00 $7,600.00 365.00 $14,600.00 555.00 $22,200.00
5.03 Concrete Curb and Gutter 30 inch Type D (WisDOT #601.0411) 53 L.F. $65.00 $3,445.00 $0.00 30.00 $1,950.00 63.00 $4,095.00 93.00 $6,045.00
504 Concrete Sidewalk 4 Inch (WisDOT #602.0405) 1,725 SF. $10.00 $17,250.00 $0.00 1,400.00 $14,000.00 694.00 $6,940.00 2,094.00 $20,340.00
Concrete Si i i S i
5.05 P‘r’:\;:o::)'dewalk § Inch w/Microfiber Reinforcement (See Special - o\ /oy g $5.64  $290,178.00 so.00| | sooo000  $282,000.00 1,677.00 s9458.28| | s1677.00  $201,458.28
5.06 Concrete Driveway 6 Inch (WisDOT #602.0810) 320  SY. $61.20 $19,584.00 $0.00 250.00 $15,300.00 82.00 $5,018.40 332.00 $20,318.40
5.07 Curb Ramp Detectable Warning Field Yellow (WisDOT #602.0505) 250 SF. $35.00 $8,750.00 $0.00 200.00 $7,000.00 30.00 $1,050.00 230.00 $8,050.00
5.08 ;:;; Fg‘é’;‘; Detectable Warning Field Radial Yellow (WisDOT 137 SF $60.00 $8,220.00 $0.00 110,00 $6,600.00 27.00 $1,620.00 137.00 $8,220.00
509 Manhole Covers Type L (WisDOT #611.0545) 2 Ea $450.00 $900.00 1.00 $450.00 $0.00 1.00 $450.00 2.00 $900.00
510 Adjusting Manhole Covers (WisDOT #511.8110) 8  Ea $450.00 $3,600.00 7.00 $3,150.00 $0.00 $0.00 7.00 $3,150.00
511  Fence Chain Link Salvaged 5-Foot (WisDOT #616.0405) 2110 LF. $21.00 $44,310.00 1,000.00 $21,000.00 $0.00 1,114.00 $23,394.00 2,114.00 $44,394.00
512  Sawing Asphalt (WisDOT #630.0150) 180 LF. $3.00 $540.00 50.00 $150.00 $0.00 126.00 4$378.00 176.00 $528.00
513  Sawing Concrete (WisDOT #690.0250) 520 LF. $3.00 $1,560.00 300.00 $900.00 200.00 $600.00 497.00 $1,491.00 997.00 $2,991.00
5.14 Sawing Curb Head for Curb Ramp (See Special Provisions) 195 L.F. $30.00 $5,850.00 130.00 $3,900.00 -130.00 -$3,900.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00
6 EROSION CONTROL & RESTORATION
6.01 Topsoil (WisDOT #625.0500} 6630  SY. $4.95 $32,818.50 $0.00 5,500.00 $27,225.00 2,005.00 $5,924.75 7,505.00 $37,149.75
6.02 Salvaged Topsoil (WisDOT #625.0500) 4540  SY. $4.95 $22,473.00 $0.00 4,000.00 $19,800.00 664.00 $3,286.80 4,664.00 $23,086.80
6.03 Silt Fence (WisDOT #628.1504) 2200 LF. $2.05 $4,510.00 2,090.00 $4,284.50 $0.00 5.00 4$10.25 2,085.00 $4,274.25
6.04 Silt Fence Maintenance (WisDOT #628.1520) 2200 LF. $0.10 $220.00 $0.00 $0.00 2,085.00 $208.50 2,085.00 $208.50
6.05 Mobilization Erosion Control (WisDOT #628.1905) 3 Ea $250.00 $750.00 1.00 $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.00 $250.00
6.06 Mobilization Emergency Erosion Control (WisDOT #628.1910) 3 Ea $250.00 $750.00 *$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00
6.07 Erosion Mat Urban Class | Type B (WisDOT #628.2008) 7570 SY. $1.85 $14,004.50 $0.00 6,000.00 $11,100.00 1,505.00 $2,784.25 7,505.00 $13,884.25
6.08 Erosion Mat Class Il Type B (WisDOT #628.2023) 3385  SY. $2.05 $6,929.25 $0.00 2,000.00 $6,150.00 1,664.00 $3,411.20 4,664.00 $9,561.20

W:APROJECTS\_2025 Files\K00011092200638\C: ion\ \

ort P

\Cert-Pay 03 Fil

NKimberly M

lia St Trail Cert 03 Summary Thl.xisx




CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT #3 FINAL

6.09
6.10
6.11
6.12
6.13
6.14

6.15

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY
MARCELLA STREET TRAIL
Contract No. K0001-09-22-00638

Inlet Protection Type {(WisDOT #628.7010})

Fertilizer Type B (WisDOT #628.0210}

Seed Mixture No. 20 (WisDOT #630.0120})

Seed Mixture No. 40 (WisDOT #630.0140})

Seed Temporary (WisDOT #630.0200})

Seed Water {WisDOT #630.0500}

Salvage and Reinstall Existing Landscaping (Sta. 40+90) (See Special
Provisions)

7 SIGNING & MARKING

7.01
7.02
7.03
7.04

7.05

Moving Signs Type Il (WisDOT #638.2102)

Marking Line Epoxy 4 Inch (WisDOT #646.1020)

Marking Railroad Crossing Epoxy (WisDOT #646.5320}
Mearking Stop Line Epoxy 18 Inch (WisDOT #646.6120)
Marking Crosswalk Epoxy Transverse Line 6 Inch (WisDOT
#646.7420)

8 TRAFFIC CONTROL

8.01
8.02

8.03
8.04

8.05
8.06

Traffic Control (See Special Provisions}

Temporary Maring Crosswalk Removable Tape 6 Inch (WisDOT
#643.3350)

Temporary Pedestrian Surface Matting (WisDOT #644.1440)
Temporary Pedestrian Curb Ramp (WisDOT #644.1601)
Temporary Pedestrian Detectable Warning Field (WisDOT
#644.1605)

Traffic Control Detour (See Special Provisions)

9 MOBILZATION

9.01
9.02

Mobilization {WisDOT #619.1000)
Mobilization for Railroad Crossing

CURRENT CONTRACT AMOUNT

WAPROJECTS\_2025 Files\K00011092200638\C ion\

30
6.9
125
185
65
246

1,340

205
1,468

110

30
35

10

Ea.

LB

LB

LB
MGAL

Ls.

Ea.
L.F.
Ea.
LF.

L.F.

LS.
LF.

S.F.
DAY

S.F.
LS.

Ea.
Ea.

Engineer:  McMAHON ASSOCIATES, INC.
1445 McMahon Drive
PO Box 1025
Neenah, W 54956 / 54957-1025
VINTON CONSTRUCTION CO.
1322 33rd Street
PO Box 137
Two Rivers, Wl 54241
$58.00 $1,740.00 33.00 $1,914.00 $0.00 -3.00 -$174.00 30.00 $1,740.00
$85.00 $586.50 $0.00 5.25 $446.25 175 $148.75 7.00 $595.00]
$8.95 $1,118.75 $0.00{ , 100.00 $895.00 25.00 $223.75 125.00 $1,118.75
$12.75 $2,358.75 $0.00 148.00 $1,887.00 37.00 $471.75 185.00 $2,358.75
$3.95 $256.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00
$15.00 $3,690.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00
$4,875.00 $4,875.00 0.50 $2,437.50 $0.00 0.50 $2,437.50 1.00 $4,875.00
$120.00 $360.00 $0.00 $0.00 3.00 $360.00 3.00 $360.00
$3.25 $4,355.00 $0.00 $0.00 1,340.00 $4,355.00 1,340.00 $4,355.00
$950.00 $1,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 2.00 $1,900.00 2.00 $1,900.00
$13.25 $2,716.25 $0.00 134.00 $1,775.50 71.00 $940.75 205.00 $2,716.25
$5.25 $7,707.00 $0.00 1,076.00 $5,649.00 392.00 $2,058.00 1,468.00 $7,707.00
$3,500.00 $3,500.00 0.30 $1,050.00 0.45 $1,575.00 0.25 $875.00 1.00 $3,500.00
$3.00 $330.00 100.00 $300.00 $0.00 10.00 $30.00 110.00 $330.00
$4.50 $135.00 20.00 $90.00 $0.00 10.00 $45.00 30.00 $135.00
$10.00 $350.00 20.00 $200.00 $0.00 15.00 $150.00 35.00 $350.00
$10.00 $100.00 10.00 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 10.00 $100.00
$350.00 $350.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.00 $350.00 1.00 $350.00
$48,000.00 $48,000.00 0.30 $14,400.00 0.60 szs,soo.oo] 0.10 $4,800.00 1.00 $48,000.00
$0.01 $0.01 $0.00 $0.00 1.00 $0.01 1.00 $0.01
$732,555.01] | $165,446.00] | $450,325.15] | $152,157.08} $767,928.23|

ert Payments\Cert-Pay 03 Final\Kimberly Marcella St Trail Cert 03 Summary Thl.xlsx




CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT #3 FINAL

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY
MARCELLA STREET TRAIL
Contract No. K0001-09-22-00638

CHANGE ORDERS

1.1 Storm Manhole Adjustment at Ford & Kennedy
1.2 Additional Sawing Mobilization

1.3 PCMS Boards

1.4 Additional Borrow Due to Topsoil EBS Under Trail

CHANGE ORDER TOTAL

TOTAL CONTRACT

Ls.

Ls.
LS.

e
b

Completed to Date:
Retainage:

Subtotal:

Previous Application:

Amount Due This Application:

Engineer: McMAHON ASSOCIATES, INC.
1445 McMahon Drive
PO Box 1025
Neenah, W 54956 / 54957-1025
VINTON CONSTRUCTION CO.
1322 33rd Street
PO Box 137

Two Rivers, Wi 54241

$4,680.00 $4,680.00 $0.00 1.00 $4,680.00 $0.00 1.00 $4,680.00
$500.00 $0.00 1.00 $500.00 $0.00 1.00 $500.00
$2,750.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.00 $2,750.00 1.00 $2,750.00
$26,775.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.00 $26,775.00 1.00 $26,775.00
$4,680.00] | $0.00] $5,180.00] $29,525.00] $34,705.00]

$737,235.01] | $165,446.00] $455,505.15| $181,682.08] $802,633.23]

$165,446.00 $455,505.15 $181,682.08 $802,633.23

$8,272.30 $10,158.58 -$18,430.88 $0.00

$157,173.70 $445,346.57 $200,112.96 $802,633.23

$602,520.27

$200,112.95

WAPROJECTS\ 2025 Files\K00011092200638\Construction\ContractiCert Payments\Cert-Pay 03 Final\Kimberly Marcella St Trait Cert 03 Summary Tbl.xlsx




MCMAHON 1445 McMahon Drive  P.O. Box 1025

ENGINEERS \ ARCHITECTS Neenah, WI 54956 Neenah, W1 54957-1025

APPLICATION
FOR PAYMENT

McMAHON ASSOCIATES, INC. Telephone: (920)751-4200
FAX: (920)751-4284
PROJECT: Marcella Street Trail
Village of Kimberly CONTRACTOR Vinton Construction Company

515 W Kimberly Ave
Kimberly, WI 54136

Contract No.
Project No.
Application No.
Application Date
Period From

Application Is Made For Payment In Connection With The Above Contract.

The following documents are attached:
[] schedule Of Values
Schedule Of Unit Prices
[ inventory Of Stored Materials

The Present Status Of The Account For This Contract Is As Follows:

K0001-09-22-00638

Same as contract

3 FINAL

2/10/2026

6/21/2025 To 12/31/2025

Original Contract 732,555.01 Completed To Date 802,633.23

Net Change Orders 70,078.22 Retainage 5% of 1+ 0.00
50%

Current Contract Amount 802,633.23 Subtotal 802,633.23

Previous Applications 602,520.27

Amount Due This Application: $200,112.96

The undersigned Contractor hereby swears, under penalty of perjury, that (1 All previous progress payments received
from the Owner, on account of work performed under the contract referred to above, have been applied by the
undersigned to discharge in full all obligations of the undersigned incurred in connection with work covered by prior
Applications For Payment under said contract, being Applications For Payment numbered 1 through

inclusive; and 2) All materials and equipment incorporated in said project or otherwise listed in or covered by this
Application For Payment are free and clear of all liens, claims, security interests and encumbrances.

Dated February 10 20 26 Vinton Construction Company
(contractor)
By @Q
COUNTY OF  Manitowoc “—Trame & fifle) Rich [amers-President
STATE OF Wisconsin }55
Before me on this 10th dayof  February 20 26 personally appeared BRI
Rich Lamers known to me, who being duly sworn, did depose and say that he/sheq% ’rhe\,O Rl ",,
<350,

President

(title)

executed the above Application For Payment and statement on beholf
statements contained therein are true, correct and complete.

My Commission Expires: 2-10-2028

WAWP\Forms\Bidding-Contract\App-Pay-McM.doc

of the Contractor above men’noned”fhoi'ﬁe/she D

5 /’ N O T \\’7\
= i 'q,p [
Contracts cﬁq nd {here gll ‘O£ the

' ) s

Pt O ! 3
N SLic S §
& s\

) ‘

\\\

U

tary Public) Lori /B ;ﬂ%@ Seamm

% \
“, a, M/ 1S C ON “\\\\

RZTICO



Unit Cost Breakdown Project: Kimberly - Marcella Street Trail Page 1 of 3
Contractor: Vinton Construction Company
Application Date: 02/10/26
VCC Job# 25022 Payment Application #: 3
| I
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK Scheduled- Work Completed Total Completed/Stored Scheduled Vs, | Percent
NO. Previous Request This Request To Date Actual Complete
Quantity [UOM| Unit Price Amount
Quantity Amount Quantity Amount Quantity Amount Add(Deduct)
1.01  |Grubbing (WisDOT #201.0205)
12.00|STA| $ 249.00| $ 2,988.00 12.00 | $ 2,988.00 - $ - 12.00 | $ 2,988.00 | $ - 100.0%
1.02 |Grubbing (WisDOT #201.0220)
36.00) ID | $ 12.00{ $ 432.00 36.00 | $ 432.00 - $ - 36.00 | $ 43200 | $ - 100.0%
1.03 [Removing Concrete Pavement (WisDOT
#204.0100) 350.00] SY | § 0.01] $ 3.50 300.00 | $ 3.00 299.00 | $ 2.99 599.00 | $ 5991 % (2.49)| 171.1%
1.04 [Removing Curb and Guiter (WisDOT
#204.0150) 210.00| LF | $ 10.00] $ 2,100.00 200.00 | $ 2,000.00 448.00 | $§ 4,480.00 648.00 | $ 6,480.00 [ $§ (4,380.00)] 308.6%
1.05 [Removing Concrete Sidewalk (WisDOT
#204.0155) 155.00{ SY | § 22.71]. % 3,520.05 140.00 | $ 3,179.40 32.00 | $ 726.72 172.00 | $ 3,906.12 | $  (386.07)| 111.0%
1.06 [Removing Steel Bollard (See Special ‘
Provisions) 2.00| EA| $§ 250.00{ $ 500.00 2001 % 500.00 - $ - 2.001% 500.00 | $ - 100.0%
1.07  |Marking Removal Line Wide (WisDOT
#646.9200) 72.00| LF | & 5.00] $ 360.00 - $ - 72.00 | $ 360.00 72001 $ 360.00 | $ - 100.0%
1.08 [Marking Removal Special Marking
(WisDOT #646.9300) 6.00l EA| $ 150.00{ $ 900.00 - $ - 6.00 | $ 900.00 6.00{$ 900.00 | $ - 100.0%
1.09 |Marking Removal Line 4 Inch (WisDOT
#646.9000) 275.00| LF | § 2.00] $ 550.00 - $ - 275.00 | $ 550.00 275.00 [ $ 550.00 | $ - 100.0%
2.01 |Excavation Common (Est. 2,025 C.Y.)
(See Special Provisions) 1.00{ LS | $63,700.00] $ 63,700.00 0.90 | $ 57,330.00 0.10 ] $ 6,370.00 100 $§ 63,700.00 ]| % - 100.0%
3.01 |6 Inch Thickness Base Aggr4egate Dense
1-1/4 Inch (WisDOT #305.0120) 7315.00] SY | § 748] $ 54,716.20] 7,000.00 | $ 52,360.00 207.00 | $ 1,548.36 7,207.00 | $ 53,908.36 | % 807.84 1 98.5%
4.01 Tack Coat (WisDOT #455.0605)
50.00|GAL| $ 3.03] $ 151.50 - $ - 50.00 | $ 151.50 50.00 | $ 15150 | $ - 100.0%
4.02 |Asphaltic Surface (WisDOT #465.0105)
60.00jTON| $ 156.50| $ 9,390.00 - $ - 111.78 | $ 17,493.57 111.78 | § 17493571 ¢ (8,103.57)] 186.3%
4.03 |Asphaltic Surface Driveways and Field
Entrances (WisDOT #465.0120) 25.00]TON| $ 252.50|] $ 6.312.50 - $ - 33.00 | $ 8,332.50 33.00 | $ 8,332.50 | $ (2,020.00)| 132.0%
4.04 |Concrete Pavement 8 Inch (WisDOT
#415.0080) 55.00/ SY | $§ 110.00] $ 6,050.00 45.00 | $§ 4,950.00 1700} $ 1,870.00 62.00 | $ 6,820.00 ] $ (770.00)| 112.7%
5.01 Drilled Tie Bars (WisDOT #416.0510)
140.00| EA | § 10.00f $ 1.400.00 100.00 | $ 1,000.00 230.00 | $ 2,300.00 330.00| $ 3,300.00 | $ (1,900.00)| 235.7%
5.02 |Concrete Curb and Gutter 30 Inch Type A
(WisDOT #601.0409) 21000/ LF | § 40.00| $ 8.,400.00 190.00 | $ 7,600.00 365.00 | $ 14,600.00 555.00 | $ 22,200.00 | $ (13,800.00)] 264.3%
5.03 |Concrete Curb and Gutter 30 Inch Type D
(WisDOT #601.0411) 53.00] LF | $ 65.00{ $ 3,445.00 30.00 [ $ 1,950.00 63.00 | $ 4,095.00 93.00 | $ 6,045.00 | $ (2,600.00)] 175.5%
5.04 “|Concrete Sidewalk 4 Inch (WisDOT
#602.0405) 1725.00| SF | $ 10.00] § 17,250.00f 1,400.00 | $ 14,000.00 694.00 | $§ 6,940.00 2,004.00 | $ 20,940.00 | $ (3,690.00) 121.4%
5.05 |Concrete Sidewalk 5 Inch w/Microfiber
Reinforcement (See Special Provisions) 51450.00{ SF | $ 5.64] $§ 290,178.00| 50,000.00 | $282,000.00 1,677.00 | $ 945828 | 51,677.00 | $ 291,458.28 | $ (1,280.28)] 100.4%
5.06 |Concrete Driveway 6 Inch (WisDOT
#602.0810) 320.00] SY | § 61.20 $ 19,584.00 250.00 | $ 15,300.00 82.00 | $ 5,018.40 33200 | $ 2031840 | $ (734.40)| 103.8%
5.07 |Curb Ramp Detectable Warning Field
Yellow (WisDOT #602.0505) 250.00| SF | $ 35.00f $ 8,750.00 200.00 | $ 7,000.00 30.00 | $ 1,050.00 230.00 | $ 8,050.00 | $ 700.00 [ 92.0%
5.08 1Curb Ramp Detectable Waming Field )
Radial Yellow (WisDOT #602.0605) 137.00| SF | § 60.00| $ 8,220.00 110.00 | $ 6,600.00 27.00 | $ 1,620.00 137.00 | $ 8,220.00 | $ - 100.0%




Unit Cost Breakdown Project: Kimberly - Marcella Street Trail Page 2 of 3
Contractor: Vinton Construction Company
Application Date: 02/10/26
VCC Job# 25022 Payment Application #: 3
l |
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK Scheduled- Work Completed Total Completed/Stored Scheduled Vs, | Percent
NO. Previous Request This Request To Date Actual Complete
Quantity |UOM| Unit Price Amount
Quantity Amount Quantity Amount Quantity Amount Add(Deduct)
5,09 |Manhole Covers Type L (WisDOT
#611.0545) 2.00l EA| $ 450.00{ $ 900.00 1.00 | $ 450.00 1.00}$ 450.00 2001 $ 900.00 | $ - 100.0%
5.10 |Adjusting Manhole Covers (WisDOT
#611.8110) 8.00| EA| $ 450.00f $ 3,600.00 7.00 |1 $ 3,150.00 - $ - 7.00] $ 3,150.00 | $ 450.00 | 87.5%
5.11 |Fence Chain Link Salvaged 5-Foot
(WisDOT #616.0405) 2110.00] LF | $ 21.00 $ 44,310.00{ 1,000.00 | $ 21,000.00 1,114.00 | $ 23,394.00 2,114.00 | $ 44,394.00 | $ (84.00)| 100.2%
5.12 |Sawing Asphalt (WisDOT #690.0150)
180.00f LF | 3.00[ $ 540.00 50.00 | $ 150.00 126.00 | $ 378.00 176.00 | $ 528.00 | $ 12.00 | 97.8%
5.13 |Sawing Concrete (WisDOT #690.0250)
520.00| LF | $ 3.00] $ 1,560.00 500.00 | $§ 1,500.00 497.00 | $§ 1,491.00 997.00 | $ 2,991.00 | $ (1,431.00)] 191.7%
514 |Sawing Curb Head for Curb Ramp (See
Special Provisions) 195.00 LF | § 30.00] $ 5,850.00 - $ - - $ - - $ - $ 5,850.00 0.0%
6.01 |Topsoil (WisDOT #625.0500)
6630.00{ SY | $ 4.95] $ 32,818.50| 5,500.00 | $ 27,225.00 2,005.00 | $§ 9,924.75 7,505.00 | $ 37,149.751 3% (4,331.25)f 113.2%
6.02 |Salvaged Topsoil (WisDOT #625.0500)
4540.00] SY | § 4.95) § 22,473.00) 4,000.00 | $ 19,800.00 664.00 | $ 3,286.80 4,664.00 | $ 23,086.80| $ (613.80)| 102.7%
6.03 |Silt Fence (WisDOT #628.1504) )
2200.00/ LF | § 2.05| $§ 4,510.00] 2,080.00 { $ 4,284.50 (5.00)| $ (10.25) 2,085.00 | $ 4,274.25 | $ 235.75 | 94.8%
6.04 |Silt Fence Maintenance (WisDOT
#628.1520) 2200.00f LF | $ 0.10] $ 220.00 - $ - 2,085.00 | $ 208.50 2,085.00 | $ 208.50 | $ 11.50 | 94.8%
6.05 |[Mobilization Erosion Control (WisDOT
#628.1905) 3.00lEA| $ 250.00| % 750.00 1.00 | $ 250.00 - $ - 1001 % 250.00 | $ 500.00 | 33.3%
6.06 |Mobilization Emergency Erosion Control
(WisDOT #628.1910) 300 EA| $§ 250.00] % 750.00 - $ - - $ - - $ - $ 750.00 0.0%
6.07 |Erosion Mat Urban Class | Type B :
(WisDOT #628.2008) ° 7570.00| SY | $ 1.85] § 14,004.50; 6,000.00 | $ 11,100.00 1,505.00 | $ 2,784.25 750500 | $ 13,884.25| % 120.25 | 99.1%
6.08 |Erosion Mat Class Il Type B (WisDOT
#628.2023) 3385.00{ SY | § 205 & 6,939.25| 3,000.00 | $ 6,150.00 166400 | $ 3411.20 4,664.00 | $ 9,561.20 | $ (2,621.95)| 137.8%
6.09 [Inlet Protection Type (WisDOT #628.7010)
30.00lEA| $ 58.00{ $ 1,740.00 33.00 | $ 1,914.00 (3.00)} $ (174.00) 30001 $ 1,740.00 | $ - 100.0%
6.10 |Fertilizer Type B (WisDOT #628.0210) cw
: 690 T | $ 85.00f $ 586.50 525 1% 446.25 1.751% 148.75 7.001$ 595.00 | $ (8.50)| 101.4%
6.11 |Seed Mixture No. 20 (WisDOT #630.0120) _
12500 LB | § 8.95| $ 1,118.75 100.00 | $ 895.00 25.00 | $ 223.75 125.00 | $ 1,11875 [ $ - 100.0%
6.12 [Seed Mixture No. 40 (WisDOT #630.0140)
185.00f LB | $ 12751 $ 2,358.75 148.00 | $ 1,887.00 37.00 { $ 471.75 185.00 | $ 2,358.75 [ $ - 100.0%
6.13 |Seed Temporary (WisDOT #630.0200)
' 65.00j LB | $ 3.95| § 256.75 - $ - - $ - - $ - $ 256.75 0.0%
6.14 |Seed Water (WisDOT #630.0500) MG
246.00] AL | $ 15.00] $ 3,690.00 - $ - - $ - - $ - $  3,690.00 0.0%
6.15 |Salvage and Reinstall Existing
Landscaping (Sta. 40+90) (See Spedial 1.00] LS | $ 4.875.00] $ 4,875.00 0.50 | $§ 2,437.50 050 § 2,437.50 1.00 | $ 4,875.00 | $ - 100.0%
7.01 |Moving Signs Type Il (WisDOT
#638.2102) 3.000 EA| § 120.00| § 360.00 - $ - 3.001 % 360.00 3.00|$ 360.00 | $ - 100.0%
7.02 [Marking Line Epoxy 4 Inch (WisDOT ,
#646.1020) 1340.00) LF | § 3.25| § 4,355.00 - $ - 1,340.00.| $ 4,355.00 1,340.00 | $ 4,355.00 | $ - 100.0%




Unit Cost Breakdown Project: Kimberly - Marcella Street Trail Page 3 of 3
Contractor: Vinton Construction Company
Application Date: 02/10/26
VCC Job# 25022 Payment Application #: 3
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK Scheduled- Work Completed Total Completed/Stored Scheduled Vs. | Percent
NO. Previous Request This Request To Date Actual Complete
Quantity [UOM| Unit Price Amount
Quantity Amount Quantity Amount Quantity Amount Add(Deduct)
7.03 |Marking Railroad Crossing Epoxy
(WisDOT #646.5320) 200{EA| § 950.00| $ 1,900.00 - $ - 2.001 $ 1,900.00 200( $ 1,900.00 | $ - 100.0%
7.04 |Marking Stop Line Epoxy 18 Inch (WisDOT
#646.6120) 205.00] LF | § 13.25( $ 2,718.25 13400 | $ 1,775.50 71.00 | $ 940.75 205.00 | $ 2,716.25 | $ - 100.0%
7.05 |Marking Crosswalk Epoxy Transverse Line
6 Inch (WisDOT #646.7420) 1468.00) LF | $ 525| § 7,707.00] 1,076.00 | $ 5,649.00 392.00 | $§ 2,058.00 1,468.00 | $ 7,707.00 | $ - 100.0%
8.01 |[Traffic Control (See Special Provisions)
1.00] LS | $§ 3,500.00f $ 3.500.00 0751 $ 2,625.00 025 $ 875.00 1.00| $ 3,500.00 | $ - 100.0%
8.02 |Temporary Maring Crosswalk Removable -
Tape 6 Inch (WisDOT #643.3350) 110.00| LF | § 3.00] $ 330.00 100.00 { $ 300.00 10.00 | $ 30.00 110.00 | $ 330.00 | $ - 100.0%
8.03 [Temporary Pedestrian Surface Matting
(WisDOT #644.1440) 30.00| SF | § 4501 $ 135.00 20.00 | $ 90.00 10.00 | $ 45.00 30,0013 135.00 | $ - 100.0%
8.04 |Temporary Pedestrian Curb Ramp
(WisDOT #644.1601) 35.00|DAY| § 10.00| $ 350.00 20.00 | $ 200.00 15.00 | $ 150.00 35.00 | $ 350.00 | $ - 100.0%
8.05 |Temporary Pedestrian Detectable Warning
Field (WisDOT #644.1605) 10.00| SF | § 10.00| $ 100.00 10.00 | $ 100.00 - $ - 10.00 | $ 100.00 | $ - 100.0%
8.06 |Traffic Control Detour (See Special
Provisions) 1.00{ LS | $ 350.00{ $ 350.00 - $ - 100} $ 350.00 1.00}$ 350.00 | $ - 100.0%
9.01 |Mobilization (WisDOT #619.1000)
1.00] EA | $48,000.00| $ 48,000.00 0.90 | $ 43,200.00 0.10 | $ 4,800.00 1.00| $ 48,000.00 | $ - 100.0%
9.02 |Mobilization for Railroad Crossing
1.00| EA 0.01] $ 0.01 - $ - 100} $ 0.01 1.00 0013 - 100.0%
Change Orders
1.10 [Storm MH Adj @ Ford & Kennedy
1.00] LS | $ 4,680.00| $§ 4,680.00 1.00 | $§ 4,680.00 - $ - 1.00 | $ 4,680.00 | $ - 100.0%
120  |Addtl Sawing Mobilization 100/ LS| $ 500.00] $ - 1.00}$  500.00 - $ - 1.00 ] § 500.00 | $  (500.00)] #DIV/0!
1.30 |PCM Boards
1.00f LS | $§ 2,750.00] $ - - $ - 1.00 | $ 2,750.00 1.00| 3% 2,750.00 | $ (2,750.00)| #DIvV/01
Addtl Borrow due io insufficient on-site soil
1.40 1.00] LS | $26,775.00] § - - $ - 1.00 | $ 26,775.00 1.00 | $ 26,775.00 | $ (26,775.00)| #D1v/0!
Final Quantities Adjustment to Balance
2.10 |Contract 1.00| LS | $65,398.22| § 65,398.22 - - - $ - - $ - $ 65,398.22 0.0%
Total: $ 802,633.23 $620,951.15 $181,682.08 $ 802,633.23 | $ -
Less: 5% Retainage $ 18,430.88 $ (18,430.88) $ -
Total: $602,520.27 $200,112.96 $ 802,633.23
Amount Previously Paid $602,520.27 $ - $ 602,520.27
Amount DueThis Request $ - $200,112.96 $ 200,112.96




McMAHON

ENGINEERS \ ARCHITECTS

February 17, 2026
Village of Kimberly
Email: jweyenberg@vokimberlywi.gov
Re: Village of Kimberly
2026 Green Dot Sidewalk Program
Letter of Recommendation
McM. No. K0001-09-25-00708

Dear Jennifer:

On January 7, 2026, bids were received for the 2026 Green Dot Sidewalk Program project. Three bids
were received, ranging in base bid price from $33,437.00 to $38,900.00 (bid tabulation enclosed).

Based upon the base bids received, we recommend awarding Contract K0001-09-25-00708 to the
low bidder, Beardsley Concrete LLC, in the amount of $33,437.00.

If you agree with our recommendation, please date and sign the enclosed Notices of Award, and
return to our office for incorporation into the Contract Documents.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Respectfully,

dewo/c%%i§>M€/

D. Werner, P.E.
Vice President / Sr Municipal Engineer

BDW:car
Enclosures: Notice of Award
Bid Tabulation
SERVICE
INSPIRED
McMAHON ASSOCIATES, INC. 1445 McMAHON DRIVE NEENAH, WI 54956 Mailing P.O. BOX 1025 NEENAH, WI 54957-1025 SlNCE ]909

PH 920.751.4200 FAX 920.751.4284 MCM@MCMGRP.COM WWW.MCMGRP.COM



SECTION 00 51 00.00

NOTICE OF AWARD

Dated:
To: BEARDSLEY CONCRETE LLC

2063 Georgia Avenue

PO Box 081726

Racine, WI 53408
Contract No. K0001-09-25-00708
Project: 2026 GREEN DOT SIDEWALK PROGRAM

For The
VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY | Outagamie County, Wisconsin

You are notified that your Bid, dated January 5, 2026, for the above Contract has been considered. You
are the apparent successful Bidder and have been awarded a Contract for the 2026 Green Dot Sidewalk
Program for the Village of Kimberly, Outagamie County, Wisconsin.

The Contract Price of your Contract is Thirty-Three Thousand Four Hundred Thirty-Seven & no/100
Dollars ($33,437.00).

You must comply with the following conditions precedent within 15-days of the date of this Notice of
Award, that is by .

1. You must deliver to the OWNER three (3) fully executed counterparts of the Agreement including
all the Contract Documents.

2. You must deliver with the executed Agreement the Contract Security (bonds), as specified in the
Instructions to Bidders, General Conditions (Paragraph 5.01) and Supplementary Conditions.

3. You must deliver Insurance Certification complying with the General Conditions and Supplemental

Conditions of the Contract Documents.

Failure to comply with these conditions within the time specified will entitle OWNER to consider your Bid
abandoned, to annul this Notice of Award and to declare your Bid Security forfeited.

One (1) fully signed counterpart of the Agreement, with the Contract Documents attached, will be returned
to you within 15-days after you comply with the above noted conditions.

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY | Outagamie County, Wisconsin

(authorized signature)

(title)

Witness:

PROJECTS \ K0001 \ 092500708 \ ADMIN \ SPEC \ DIV-0 0051 00.00-1




BID TABULATION

OWNER:

Project Name:
Contract No.
Bid Date/Time:

Project Manager:

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY

2026 Green Dot Sidewalk Program
K0001-09-25-00708

January 7, 2026 @ 10:00 a.m., local time
Brad Werner

Engineer:

BEARDSLEY CONCRETE LLC

PO Box 081726
Racine, W1 53408

McMAHON ASSOCIATES, INC.

1445 McMahon Drive

PO Box 1025

Neenah, Wi 54956 / 54957-1025

AL DIX CONCRETE, INC.
401 Gertrude Street
Kaukauna, Wi 54130

HIGHWAY LANDSCAPERS, INC.

1650 E. Elm Drive

Little Chute, W1 54140

BASE BID
Item Qty Unit Description Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total
1. 2,000 S.F. Remove and Replace 4 Inch Concrete Sidewalk $13.00 $26,000.00 $14.00 $28,000.00 $15.00 $30,000.00
2. 200 S.F.  Remove and Replace 6 Inch Concrete Sidewalk $13.00 $2,600.00 $15.00 $3,000.00 $16.00 $3,200.00
3. 100 Ea. #4 Epoxy Coated Tie Bar Drilied and Set $4.87 $487.00 $10.00 $1,000.00 $7.00 $700.00
4, 100 S.F.  Petina Cast Iron Warning Field $43.50 $4,350.00 $40.00 $4,000.00 $50.00 $5,000.00
BASE BID TOTAL {items 1. through 4., Inclusive) $33,437.00| | $36,000.00] $38,900.00]
ALTERNATE BID A
item Qty Unit Description Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total
A-1 11,100 S.F. 4 Inch Concrete Sidewalk $13.00 $144,300.00 $7.50 $83,250.00 $9.50 $105,450.00
A2 2,500 S.F. 6 inch Concrete Sidewalk/Driveway Apron $13.00 $32,500.00 $8.25 $20,625.00 $10.25 $25,625.00
A3 60 L.F. 30 Inch Curb and Gutter $55.00 $3,300.00 $65.00 $3,900.00 $125.00 $7,500.00
A4 60 S.F. Petina Cast lron Warning Field $43.50 $2,610.00 $40.00 $2,400.00 $50.00 $3,000.00
A5 1 LS. Turf Restoration $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00
ALTERNATE BID A TOTAL (Items A-1 through A-5, Inclusive} $187,710.00] I $115,175.00] $156,575.00]
Bid Security 5% Bid Bond 5% Bid Bond 5% Bid Bond
Addendum Acknowledgement Yes #1 Yes #1 Yes #1

W:\PROJECTS\KO001\092500708\Admin\Spec\Bid Tab\092500708 Bid Tab.xlsx




	01 02-23-2026 Board Agenda
	02 02-16-2026 Board Minutes
	03 Village Board Emails
	04 Memo on Continual Use and Quota - Feb 23
	05 260223 VB Site Plan Amendment - 571 Marcella St
	06 CO 02 Kimberly Marcella St Trail
	07 Final Cert - Kimberly Marcella Street Trail
	08 GREEN DOT NOTICE OF AWARD

